ALPENA COUNTY SHERIFF’S OFFICE

Sherlff Erlk W. Smith Undersherlff Cash J. Kroll
4900 M32 W, Alpena, Michigan 49707
Phone (989) 354-9830 - Fax (989) 340-1008 - www.alpenasherlff.com

DATE: October 2, 2025

TO: Finance Ways and Means Committee

FROM: Undersheriff Cash Kroll

RE: Budget Adjustment Request — Inmate Garden Grant
MESSAGE:

In July 2025, T applied for the Community Foundation for Northeast Michigan (CFNEM) Community
Impact Grant to support our inmate garden project. I was awarded $2,500. which will be used to

prepare the garden area and provide an educational opportunity for inmate participants through our
IGNITE program.

[ anticipate the funds will be fully expended within this fiscal year. I am requesting that the following
line items be increased by $2,500 each to properly receive and expend the grant funds:

e Revenue:

Line Item: 101-351-674.010 — CFNEMI - Inmate Garden
¢ Expense:

Line Item: 101-351-933.001 — Jail Veg Garden

Respectfully submitted,

iy~ 4

Undersheriff Cash Kroll



